Jefferson County Local Development Corporation
800 Starbuck Avenue, Suite 800, Watertown, New York 13601
Telephone: (315) 782-5865 or (800) 553-4111 Facsimile (315) 782-7915

Notice of Board Meeting

Date: November 21, 2019

To: Chairman David Converse
W. Edward Walldroff
Robert Aliasso
Kent Burto
John Jennings
Richard Duvall
Gregory Gardner
Paul Warneck
William Johnson
Lisa L’Huillier
Christine Powers

From: Donald C. Alexander, CEO

Re: Notice of Board of Directors’ Meeting

The Jefferson County Local Development Corporation will hold their Board Meeting on
Thursday, December 5, 2019 at 8:00 a.m. in the board room at 800 Starbuck Avenue,
Watertown, NY.

Please confirm your attendance with Peggy Sampson pssampson@jcida.com at your earliest
convenience.

pss
c: David Zembiec
Lyle Eaton
Joseph Russell, Esq.
Media



Jefferson County Local Development Corporation
800 Starbuck Avenue, Suite 800, Watertown, New York 13601
Telephone: (315) 782-5865 or (800) 553-4111 Facsimile (315) 782-7915

REVISED BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, December 5, 2019 — 8:00 a.m.
I. . Call to Order
IL. Pledge of Allegiance
III.  Privilege of the Floor
IV.  Minutes of the Meeting of November 7, 2019

V. Audit Report for 2018-2019 — Bowers & Company
a. Form 990 Tax Return Review

VI.  Treasurer’s Report for November 30, 2019
VII. Committee Reports

a. Alternative Energy Committee
b. Building and Grounds Committee
¢. Governance Committee
i. Summary Results of Confidential Evaluation of Board Performance —
consider executive session

VIII. Council Reports
a. Jefferson County Agricultural Development
b. Manufacturing
¢. Marketing

IX. Unfinished Business

X. Counsel

XI. New Business

1. REDI/JJCLDC Lake Ontario Business Resiliency Program

XII. Adjournment



Jefferson County Local Development Corporation
Board Meeting Minutes
November 7,2019

The Jefferson County Local Development Corporation held their board meeting on Thursday, November
7,2019 in the board room at 800 Starbuck Avenue, Watertown, NY.

Present: David Converse, Chair, John Jennings, Paul Wameck Robert E. Aliasso, Jr., Kent Burto, Lisa
L’Huillier, W. Edward Walldroff, William Johnson

Also Present: Joseph Russell, Esq., Marcus Wolf from the Watertown Daily Times (arrived at 8:08 a.m.)

Staff Present: Donald Alexander, David Zembiec, Lyle Eaton, Peggy Sampson, Jay Matteson, Marshall
Weir

\

Excused: Christine Powers, Gregory Gardner
Absent: Richard Duvall
1. Call to Order: Mr. Converse called the meeting to order at 8:01 a.m.

II.  Pledge of Allegiance: Mr. Converse asked all to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.
II.  Privilege of the Floor: Mr. Converse invited guests to speak. No one spoke.

IV. Minutes: Minutes of the regular meeting held October 3, 2019 were presented. A motion to
approve the minutes as presented was made by Mr. Aliasso, seconded by Mr. Jennings. All in
favor. Carried.

N

V. Treasurer’s Report: Mr. Aliasso reviewed the financials for the period ending October 31,
2019. Mr. Aliasso asked if we will ever get paid by Acadia Energy or if the board could write it
off as in-kind services. A motion was made by Mr. Aliasso to accept the financial report as
presented, seconded by Mr. Warneck. All in favor. Carried.

VL. Committee Reports:

a. Alternative Energy Committee — Mr. Johnson said October was a busy month for
meeting with solar companies. He said that the committee met with Geronimo, Norbut
Solar, and Boralex. He also said that he along with Mr. Alexander, and Mr. Walldroff
attended the OYA Public Hearing.

b. Building and Grounds Committee — Mr. Burto said that the committee met with the
Workforce Investment Board on October 22™ and met with YMCA Officials on October
23", He indicated that further discussion is planned for the IDA board meeting later
today.

¢. Audit Committee

i. Resolution Number 11.07.2019.01 to Engage Bowers and Company for the
2018-2019 Audit — Mr. Jennings said that the committee met on October 10™ to
meet with Bowers and Company. After review and discussion, a motion was
made by Mr. Warneck to approve the attached resolution as presented, seconded
by Mr. Johnson. All in favor. Carried.

_3-



Jefferson County Local Development Corporation
Board Meeting Minutes
November 7, 2019

VIL

VIIL

XI.

Council Reports:

a. Manufacturing — Mr. Zembiec said that over 1,000 students participated in
Manufacturing Day and indicated that there were 35 employer participants for the Fort
Drum Tour where the employers visited soldiers on base to learn how their skills and
training can be transferable to the private sector workplace.

b. Marketing — Mr. Weir reported on the following:

- Video — Mr. Weir shared the draft 34 second video but indicated that edits are still
being made.

- Live Streaming — Mr. Weir said that board meetings will be live-streamed starting
next month.

- Local Government Conference — Mr. Weir said that he is planning a local
government conference. Mr. Warneck suggested working with Tug Hill during their
local government conference. Mr. Zembiec noted they already have a meeting
scheduled with the Tug Hill Commission to discuss that option as well.

¢. Ag—Mr. Matteson said that he emailed his report to the board yesterday and would
answer any questions. There were no questions. He left the meeting at 8:34 a.m.

Unfinished Business: None.
Counsel: None.

New Business:

1. Resolution Number 11.07.2019.02 to Write Off Loan for AYDM Associates, LLC - Mr.
Eaton said the write-off is retro-active to September 30, 2019. He said a discussion occurred
with Bowers and Company and it was determined that the loan fit the criteria to be written
off. He noted that DANC has already filed judgement. Attorney Russell said that we’ll have
to sue on the guarantee.

After review and discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Aliasso to approve the attached
resolution as presented, seconded by Mr. Burto. All in favor. Carried.

Adjournment: With no further business before the board, a motion to adjourn was made by Mr.
Warneck, seconded by Mr. Aliasso. All in favor. The meeting adjourned at 8:39 a.m.



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Resolution Number 11.07.2019.01
to Engage Auditors for Annual Audit

WHERE‘AS; the Audit’Committee met on October 10, 2019 to meet with Bowers
& Company CPAs PLLC, and

WHEREAS, Bowers & Corhpany presented an engagement letter to audit the
financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2019. The fee will be $5,600 for
the audit and $300 for the preparation of information returns, and

WHEREAS, the Audit Committee recommended approval of the engagement
letter, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the
Jefferson County Local Development Corporation that it herein approves the
recommendation as set forth in this Resolution, and be it further,

RESOLVED, that the Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, and/or Chief
Executive Officer are authorized and directed to execute any and all documents necessary
to carry out the purposes of this Resolution.

This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Ao B cuts

Kent Burto, Secretary




JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Resolution Number 11.07.2019.02 ‘

RESOLUTION FOR AUTHORIZING A WRITE OFF AND COLLECTION TOTHE .
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND REVOLVING LOAN FUND TO
AYDM ASSOCIATES, LLC

WHEREAS, Staff recommends approval to write off this account that has a balance due
of $182,603.43, retroactive to September 30, 201 9, and will continue to pursue all legal actions
and collection efforts, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Jefferson
County Local Development Corporation that it herein approves the request to write off this
account and continue collection procedures, and be it further,

RESOLVED, that the Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary and/or Chief Executive
Officer are authorized and directed to execute any and all documents necessary to carry out the
purposes of this Resolution.

This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Wooe Bk

Kent Burto
Secretary



' EFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2019



Table of N
Contents

JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT I

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 3
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 3
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 4
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 5
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 6

7

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 15

September 30, 2019



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
m

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement
of financial position as of September 30, 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of fmanctal statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Jefferson County Local Development Corporation as of September 30,
2019, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, in 2019, Jefferson County Local Development
Corporation adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities
(Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to this matter. :

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Jefferson County Local Development Corporation’s September
30, 2018 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited
financial statements in our report dated November 30, 2018. In our opinion, the summarized
comparative information presented herein as.of and for the year ended September 30, 2018, is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been
derived. S

Other Reporting by Government A d&fting Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 30, 2019, on our consideration of Jefferson County Local Development Corporation's
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Jefferson County
Local Development Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering Jefferson County Local Development Corporation’s internal control over financial

reporting and compliance.
Lowa 2,

Watertown, New York
November 30, 2019

o

-10-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :
M
S o]

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
September 30, 2019 with Comparative Totals for 2018

ASSETS
2019 2018
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 2,633,275 $ 2,512,584
Loans Receivable 669,515 1,149,145
Other Receivables y 9,410 -
Prepaid Expenses ‘ 2,695 3,290
Total Current Assets 2o | . 3,314,895 3,665,019
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET - -53,671 71,437
TOTAL ASSETS £ $ 3;368,566 ) $ 3,736,456
LIABILITIES: AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES sty wt
Accounts Payable e ‘ $ 12,382 $ 7,394
Accrued Expenses N 40,675 37,328
Unearned Revenue ST o - 76,294 35,279
Total Liabilities . 129,351 80,001
NET ASSETS -
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
Undesignated ' 3,239,215 3,656,455
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 3,368,566 $ 3,736,456

See notes to audited financial statements.
3

-11-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
e ——————————————————————

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended September 30, 2019 with Comparative Totals for September 30, 2018
2019 2018
SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Jefferson County Support $ 414,120 $ 408,040
Grant Income 26,300 14,229
Administrative Fees 298,512 -
Application and Processing Fees - 1,721
Interest on Loans Receivable 41,338 52,300
Interest Income ‘ 3,782 4,185
Miscellaneous ’ 4,892 3,960
Total Support and Revenue D 789,444 484,435
EXPENSES S
Agriculture i 180,972 173,647
Marketing ) ' 369,890 354,608
Economic Development S, 214,157 14,278
General and Administrative G e 441,665 437,411
Total Expenses o G E 1,206,684 979,944
CHANGEINNETASSETS - (417,240) (495,509)
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,656,455 4,151,964
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR‘»‘ _ . 1 $ 3,239,215 $ 3,656,455

See notes to audited financial statements.
4

-12-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended September 30, 2019 with Summarized Totals for September 30, 2018

Program Services

Economic Total Program General and 2018
Agriculture Marketing Development . Services  Administrative 2019 (Summarized)

Salaries and Employee Benefits $153,400 3257377 % - $ 410,777 327,444 § 738221 § 714,553
Advertising and Promotion 9,147 69,967 - 79,114 - 79,114 72,708
Bad Debt - - 182,603 182,603 - 182.603 -
Dues and Subscriptions 115 - . - 115 6,979 7,094 5,464
Equipment Rental and Maintenance - - - o - 9,438 9,438 5,216
Manufacturing and Business Support - - 2,500 .- 2,500 - 2,500 -
Miscellaneous 1,278 e - 1,278 278 1,356 2,663
Office Expenses 1,700 10,586 - 12,286 19,304 31,590 28,689
Professional Fees - = - 7,725 7,725 7,873
Rent 2,919 - 24,815 - 27,734 45,251 72,985 72,744
Travel, Training and Conferences 11,949 3,203 s 14,911 30,063 9,114 39,177 34,797
Utilities 464 . 3.942 - 4,406 7,189 11,595 12,151
Total Expenses Before

Depreciation 180,972 369,890 200,014 750,876 432,722 1,183,598 956,858
Depreciation - - 14,143 14,143 8,943 23,086 23,086
TOTAL EXPENSES $180,972 $3698%0 § 214157 § 765019 § 441665 $1206684 $ 979,944

See notes to audited financial statements.
5

-13-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended September 30, 2019 with Comparative Totals for 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Changes in Net Assets
to Net Cash Used by Operating Activities:
Depreciation Expense
Bad Debt Expense
(Increase) Decrease in:
Grants Receivable
Other Receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Unearned Revenue

Net Cash Used by Operating ACtiVitif:s

CASH FLOWS FROM INVEST]NG ACTIVITIES, o

Purchase of Property and Eqmpment
Loan Originations T ' g
Principal Collections on Loans Recelvable

Net Cash Provided by Investmg,Actmtxes

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash

Cash, Beginning of Year
Cash, End of Year

2019 2018

(417,240) $  (495,509)
23,086 23,086
182,603 -

- 20,000

(9,410) -
595 (736)
4,988 (8,847)
3,347 755
41,015 1,279
(171,016) (459,972)
(5,319) -
- (98,082)

297,026 228,184
291,707 130,102
120,691 (329,870)
2,512,584 2,842,454
2,633,275 $ 2512584

See notes to financial statements.

6

-14-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2019 with Comparative totals for 2018

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS
Jefferson C un opmen poratlon LDC ofit organizafi
ngeLRorat 30 % §¥a£ tLB@ rtgg tobe)r Ql Hie g%t?bs { ﬂx

lifurtures grO\xXl‘enlor?d newcﬁnt/lgs ment i P&“f%rsogxg o%r?&wmr&%n chfy)Sllp P ort SIness an

The 15510 of the Jef erson Coun cal Developme 1at10n ncln es undertaki
R A A e B RSB SFURNAREE o it

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The fin aanclaﬂl stateme s of J fferson Counta/ Local Devel%;ﬂne{lt Cor o tlo have Be
re % on g,ac ug as1s OF accounting an accordm gly, retlect all st MHCANE rocerva es,
B}P les and other habilities.

Basis of Presentation

The LD oxts information 1e§la1d£th% its financial posi Cion and actwﬁ‘eg according to two
classes o ne assets net assets withou nor restrictio san net assets wi onor restrittions.

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictio s — cm ently %Vﬂ%lab[j) Rperatm%?u vJat(%ses S\é %ect
1es ict ons tgepera result from exs su[pcP gre]n come, adminstrat ees
m SS genses mcurre in pxov1 m grarhtela services and” per ormmo
a mlms ra ve uncuo

Net Assets With Donor- Restrlctlons — Net assets whose use is limited by donor imposed
time and/or purpose restrictions. The, LDC did not have any net assets with donor
restrictions as of September 30 2019 and 2018.

New Accounting Pronouncement E

The Financial Accounting Standaxds Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU)
No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entzttes ( Topic 958). Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-
Jfor-Profit Entities. The LDC adopted the provisions of this new standard during the year ended
September 30, 2019. In addition to changes in terminology used to describe categories of net
assets throughout the financial statements, new disclosures were added regarding liquidity and
availability of resources and related to functional allocation of expenses.

-15-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2019 with Comparative totals for 2018

NOTE 2 — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — Continued

Use of Estimates
alatlon of fmanmal tem ts 1 conform Wlth ty a5 g[ account{ng
xmc gtle res manager d&) ma asgrﬁp a ec? certain reporte
Ao clostres 8RLE0t ngly, sctual resu ité cou et rom fode estimates,
Cash and Cash Eqmvalents

The LDC considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents. For the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, the LDC reported
no cash equivalents. :

Loans Receivable and Allowance for Loan Losses

Loans receivable are stated at unpaid principal balances. Interest on loans is recognized over the
term of the loan and is calculated using the simple-interest method on principal amounts
outstanding.

Loans Receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from balances
outstanding at year-end. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a
provision for bad debt expense and an adjustment to an allowance for loan losses based on its
assessment of the current status of individual accounts.. There was no allowance for loan losses
deemed necessary for both years ended September 30, 2019 and September 30, 2018. It is the
LDC’s policy to charge off uncollectlble loans receivable when management determines the
receivable will not be collected :

Property and Equxpment e
t C ti
PR S el g by dffeconn County SR
x en rtures dintena Al ddso not IMprpve. or exten i heo r;he
se a e expense cl\lx r&recx 1on'is computed on a st xaxg t-Tine basis over the usetu
fives SF e Reses genera y as fi
Category Recovery Period Years
Equipment 5-10
Furniture and Fixtures 5-10
8

-16-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
e ————————————————————————

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2019 with Comparative totals for 2018
NOTE 2 — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — Continued

Deferred Revenue

Revenue is recognized when earned. Program service fees and payments received in advance are
deferred to the applicable period in which the related services are performed, or expenditures are
incurred, respectively.

Income Tax Status

%‘f@% isan rt.?é?-ﬁ ﬁrﬁfég Stega o%té(_m and is exempt from federal income tax under Section

Open Tax Years

The LDC’s Forms 990, Return of Organization Exempt ﬁom Income Tax, for the years ended
2018, 2017 and 2016 are subject to examination by the IRS, generally for 3 years after they were
filed. Based on its analysis, the LDC determined that there were no uncertain tax positions and
that the LDC should prevail upon examination by the taxmg authorities.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as they are incurred. Advertising expense amounted to
approximately $79,000 and $73 000 for the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018,
respectively. :

Functlonal Allocatlon of Expenses
SES con sts related to rov1 ing service inist atlve fungtion
gra‘% costsssh en a ocate lﬁg<§r cL1 erg 1ca 10N w en B& ﬁ cat 0
ip n c? enell re t an one runction. Compensation arPcP Bene%its are a‘l) { H
based 6t estimates oﬁlme anée’i‘f’& P

Statement of Cash Flows

There were no noncash mvestm'g‘éhd financing activities during the years ended September 30,
2019 and 2018.

-17-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2019 with Comparative totals for 2018

NOTE 2 —~ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — Continued

Comparative Financial Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total
but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such
information should be read in conjunction with the LDC’s financial statements for the year
ended September 30, 2018, from which the summarized information was derived.

Reclassification

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2018 financial statements in order for them to be
in conformity with the current year’s presentation

Date of Management’s Review

Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 30, 2019, the date which the
financial statements were avaxlable to be xssued o

NOTE 3 - LOANS RECEIVABLE

Loans receivable consnsted of the followmg at September 30,

2019 2018

Revolving Loan Fund Program - : $ 669,515 $ 1,149,145

The following is a schedule of the outstanding loans receivable at September 30,

2019 2018

Revolving Loan Fund Program

AYDM Associates, Inc. 3 - $ 183,010
Current Applications 137,148 144,294
Hi-Lite Group - 86,097
LCO Destiny, Inc. 142,991 268,294
North Branch Farms 53,820 100,000
The Lodge at Ives Hill 124,129 131,540
WICLDC #1 128,525 137,828
WICLDC #2 82,902 98,082
Total Revolving Loan Fund Program $ 669,515 $ 1,149,145

10

18-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

M
T e ST

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2019 with Comparative totals for 2018

NOTE 3 -~ LOANS RECEIVABLE- Continued

The aging of the loans receivables portfolio by classes as of September 30, 2019 is summarized

as follows:
30-59 60-89 Greater
Days Days Than Total Loans
Past Due Past Due 90 Days Current Receivable
Revolving Loan Fund N k‘
Loans Receivable 5 - 5 - $. - $ 669515 § 669,515
$ - § - $ - 669,515

i $ 669,515 §

The aging of the loans receivables portfolio by classes aéfoff September 30, 2018 is summarized

as follows: L
30-59  60-89  Greater
" Days Days Than Total Loans
Past Due  Past Due 90 Days Current Receivable

Revolving Loan Fund

Loans Receivable . $ T . $ - $ 1,149,145 $ 1,149,145
o $ - $§ - 8 - % 1,149,145 $ 1,149,145
Activity in the Allowance for Loan Losses is as follows:
Balance - October 1, 2018 $ -
Bad Debt Expense - 182,603
Write-offs / (182,603)
Balance- September 30, 2019 3 -

11

-19-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2019 with Comparative totals for 2018

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and Equipment at September 30, 2019 and 2018 consist of the following:

2019 2018
Equipment $ 99,000 $ 99,000
Furniture and Fixtures 70,389 70,389
Work in Progress - Records Storage e 5,319 -
Total - 174,708 169,389
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (121,03 7 (97,952)
Property and Equipment, Net | $ 53,671 $ 71,437

Depreciation expense for each year ended September' 30, 2019 and 2018 was $23,086.

NOTE 5 -RELATED PARTY AGREEMENTS AND
TRANSACTIONS

The LDC rents office space from Watertown Industual Center LDC under a 10-year lease
agreement. The current lease was executed for the period October 1, 2014 through September 30,
2024. At September 30, 2019 current monthly base rental payments are $1,420 plus costs related
to leasehold 1mprovement debt of $4,662. The LDC has the option to renew the lease on October
1, 2024 for an additional ﬁve years with a base monthly rent of $3,603 per month for 12 months.

Rental expense for the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018 was $72,985 and $72,744,
respectively.

Future minimum lease payments are:

Year Ending September 30, 2020 $ 72,744

Year Ending September 30, 2021 . 74,446

Year Ending September 30, 2022 74,446

Year Ending September 30, 2023 74,446

Year Ending September 30, 2024 74,446

Total $ 370,528
12

-20-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2019 with Comparative totals for 2018

NOTE 5 -RELATED PARTY AGREEMENTS AND
TRANSACTIONS- Continued

An agreement was executed between the LDC and the Jefferson County Industrial Development
Agency (JCIDA) where JCIDA agreed to pay the LDC for administrative and staff support. The
amount charged to the JCIDA by the LDC was $597,029 and $569,304 for the years ended
September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. This agreement commenced effective August 1,
2013 and is automatically renewed. The fee is recalculated annually based on the LDC’s budget.
For the year ended September 30, 2019, LDC waived half the fee, and recognized that as in-kind
revenue. JCIDA recognized this as an in-kind transaction for the services provided. The other
half of the fee was paid by JCIDA and recognized as revenue by the LDC in the current period.
JCIDA recognized this as an expense. For the year ended"Septem’ber 30, 2018, the entire fee was
waived by the LDC and no revenue was recognized. The fee was. recogmzed as an in-kind
transaction by JCIDA for the services provided under the agreement.

On December 1, 2010, the LDC loaneda;Watertown 'I'nd,_ustrial Center Local Development
Corporation $200,000 for roof replacement expenses. The loan matures on January 1, 2031. As
of September 30, 2019 and 2018, the balance remaining on this loan was $128,525 and
$137,828, respectively.

On September 10, 2018, the LDC loaned" Watertown Industrial Center Local Development
Corporation $98,082 for renovations to. the northeast corner of Building A at the Watertown
Center for Business and Industry which will provide an additional 33,432 square feet for current
tenant. The loan matures on October 1, 2023. As of September 30, 2019 and 2018, the balance
remaining on this loan was $82 902 and $98,082, respectively.

NOTE 6 — JEFFERSON COUNTY SUPPORT

The LDC receives Agriculture Program and Marketing grant monies from Jefferson County. The
total contributions consisted of the following for the years ended September 30:

2019 2018
Jefferson County Agriculture Program Grant $ 138,720 $ 138,040
Jefferson County Marketing Grant 275,400 270,000

$ 414,120 $ 408,040

13

-21-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
e ——————————————

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2019 with Comparative totals for 2018

NOTE 7 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The LDC maintains its cash balances in financial institutions located in Watertown, NY.
Interest-bearing deposits and non-interest-bearing deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. The LDC’s aggregate bank balances included balances
not covered by depository insurance at year-end. Deposits in the amount of $2,281,996 and
$2,245,730, for the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, are collateralized
with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or its trust department or agent, but not
in the LDC’s name. All deposits were fully collateralized as of September 30, 2019 and 2018.

NOTE 8 - RETIREMENT PLAN

On August 1, 2013, the LDC established a 401K Profit Sharing‘ Pension Plan. The Plan is
administered by RBC Wealth Management. The employer contribution is set at 4% of the
employees’ annual salary. All full-time employees are covered by the Plan. For the years ended

September 30, 2019 and 2018, the LDC made contributions in the amount of $41,886 and
$42,564, respectively. ST

NOTE 9 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL
ASSETS R

The LDC monitors its liquidity so that it is able to meet the operating needs and other contractual
commitments while maximizing the investment of it excess operating cash. The following table
reflects the LDC’s financial assets as of September 30, 2019 and 2018, reduced by amounts that
are not available to meet general expenditures within one year.

2019 2018

Financial Assets:

Cash ‘ $ 2,633,275 $ 2,512,584

Loans Receivable i 669,515 1,149,145

Other Receivables 9,410 -
Financial Assets, at Year-End 3,312,200 3,661,729
Less Those Unavailable For General Expenditure Within One
Year, Due To:

Loans Receivable Collectible Beyond One Year (483,718) (846,656)
Financial Assets Available To Meet Cash Needs For General
Expenditures Within One Year $ 2,828,482 $ 2,815,073

14

00



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
S e —————:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Jefferson County Local Development Corporation (a nonprofit organization),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2019, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the

related notes to the financial statements, and have lssued our report thereon dated November 30,
2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting o

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Jefferson
County Local Development Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting (internal
control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing:our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Jefferson County Local Development
Corporation’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
Jefferson County Local Development Corporation’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control ‘exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

-23-



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Jefferson County Local Development
Corporation’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing-Standards in considering the organization’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

- @ ;/ d/a/»M{

Watertown, New York
November 30, 2019

16

204



Jefferson County Local Development
Corporation

800 Starbuck Ave No. 800
Watertown, NY 13601 -

Jefferson County Local Development Corporation:

Enclosed is the organization's 2018 Exempt Organlzatlon
return. The state Exempt Organization Annual Report is also
enclosed. These should be signed, dated, and mailed, as
indicated.

Specific filing instructions are as follows.
FORM 990 RETURN:

This return has been prepared for electronic filing. If you
wish to have it transmitted electronlcally to the IRS, please
sign, date, and return Form 8879-E0 to our office. We will
then submit the electronic return to the IRS. Do not mail a
paper copy of the return. to the IRS.

NEW YORK FORM CHARSOO

The New York Form CHARSOOVshould be mailed on or before
February 18, 2020 to:

NYS Office of Attormey General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Enclose a check or money order for $275.00, payable to
Department of Law.

The report should be signed and dated by the authorized
individual(s).

The attached copy of federal Form 990 must be properly signed
and dated.

05



Copies of all the returns are enclosed for your files. We
suggest that you retain these copies indefinitely.

Very truly yours,
Bowers & Company CPAs, PLLC

-26-



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM S90
FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for

Jefferson County Local Development
Corporation

800 Starbuck Ave No. 800
Watertown, NY 13601

Prepared by

Bowers & Company Cpas PLLC
1120 Commerce Park Drive East
Watertown, NY 13601

Amount due
or refund

Not applicable

Make check
payable to

Not applicable

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

Not applicable

Return must be
mailed on
or before

Not applicable

Special
Instructions

This return has been prepared for electronic filing. If you
wish to have it transmitted electronically to the IRS, please
sign, date, and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We will
then submit the electronic return to the IRS. Do not mail a
paper copy of the return to the IRS.

800941
04-01-18

_07-



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1678
rom 8879-EQ for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2018, or fiscal year beginning OCT 1 . 2018, and ending SEP 3 0 ' 20}.‘_9- 20 1 8
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service » Goto www.irs.gov/Form8879EQ for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAIL DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION , 37-1588512
Name and title of officer
DAVID CONVERSE
CHATIRMAN
{Part] |  Type of Return and Return Information {(Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the retumn for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the returmn. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave iine 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0.). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part 1.

1a Form 990 check here P E b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIil, column (A), line 12) 1o 789,444.
2a Form 990-EZ checkhere P D b Totalrevenue, if any (Form 990-EZ,fine9) . .. . . ..

3a Form 1120-POL check here P D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) . .

4a Form 980-PF checkhere P D b Tax based on investment income (Form di-PF, Part Vi, fine8) ... 4b

S5a Form 8868 check here P (I b Balance Due (Form 8868, line3c) ... i isiasteneeenee e oan e rereetensaereens Sh

{Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2018
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic retumn. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERQ) to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the retumn or refund, and {c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-853-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

[X] ) authorize BOWERS & COMPANY CPAS PLLC to entermy PIN_21588

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
) do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2018 electronically filed retum. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
Is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer of the organization, 1 will enter my PIN as my signature on the arganization's tax year 2018 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the retum is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer’s signature P Date

[Part il Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. l 16075721588 I
Do not enter all zeros

1 certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2018 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Retumns.

ERO's signature p» BOWERS & COMPANY CPAS PLLC Date » 11/22/19

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2018)
823051 10-26-18

-28-



o 990

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a}{1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

OCT 1, 2018

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning

» Goto www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information,
andending SEP 30,

2019

B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
=t | JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT
cwnge | CORPORATION
?*]a;r’u;a Doing business as 37-1588512
ot Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
et 800 STARBUCK AVE 800 315-782-5865
Er City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross recaipts § 789,444,
reum 'l _WATERTOWN, NY 13601 H(a) Is this a group return
'?5:'3 fica- F Name and address of principal officerrDAVID CONVERSE for subordinates? DYes {X] No
perdnd | 800 STARBUCK AVE , WATERTOWN, NY 13601 H(b) Are all subordinates included?l__1 Yes [ No

I Tax-exempt status: LX ] 501(c)(3) L] 501(c)(

)< (insertno.) || 4947(a)(1)or L] 527

J Website: p» WAW . JCIDA .COM

If “No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H{c) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organization: | X ] Corporation || Trust || Association || Other >

[ L. Year of formation: 2 0 0 9] M State of legal domicile: NY

{PartI| Summary

¢ | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: TO ADVANCE THE JOB
§ OPPORTUNITIES, HEALTH, GENERAL PROSPERITY AND ECONOMIC WELFARE OF
§ 2 Check this box P L] if the organization discontinued its operations or dlsposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) ...~ . 3 11
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, linetb) .. . 4 11
& | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a)‘ ............... 5 7
‘§ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAIY) ... 6 0
:% 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIli, column (C), line12 .. ... 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Bne 38 ... ... i i 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl ine 1h) __...........oooco.irioremsocsororresses 422,269. 440,520.
§| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl N 20) ... oo, 52,300. 339,850.
é 10  Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4, and’ 7d) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 4,185, 3,782.
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10¢, and 11¢) 5,681. 4,892.
12 _Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equél Part VI, column (A), line 12) ......... 484,435. 789,444,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (&), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), lined) 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Parle, column (A), lines 5-10) 714,553. 738,221,
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) .. 0. 0.
e b Total fundraising expenses (Part iX, column (D), line 25) P> 0.
W17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11§24e) . 265,391. 468,463.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 979,944, 1,206,684.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18 fromine 12 .........ocoooovvvovoeeeioeeeeieiiinn -495,5089. -417,240.
§§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Totalassets (Part X, ine 16) ... 3,736,456.] 3,368,566,
ol 21 Total labilities (Part X, € 26) ___.__...........oooooeoooeoosooeeoosoooeo 80,001. 129,351.
gug_ Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from iN€ 20 ............ococ.vueeneeene........ 3,656,455, 3,239,215.

{ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here DAVID CONVERSE, CHAIRMAN
Type of print name and e
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Chetk L_Jj PN
Paid ELIZABETH A BUSH 11/22/19|; seitempioyed 201264627
Preparer |Firm'sname ) BOWERS & COMPANY CPAS PLLC Firm'sEiNp. 20-1317788
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 1120 COMMERCE PARK DRIVE EAST
WATERTOWN, NY 13601 Phoneno.315-788-7690
May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? (See InStUCHONS)  ...oooovo i oo [X] Yes L_|No
832001 12-31-18  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2018)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION 1-29_ ION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

Form 990 (2018) CORPORATION 37-1588512 page2
] Part 1l ] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ine inthis Part W ... .. e L]

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission: .
TO ADVANCE THE JOB OPPORTUNITIES, HEALTH, GENERAL PROSPERITY AND
ECONOMIC WELFARE OF THE PEOPLE OF THE COUNTY.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-E27 L—__lYes No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . [:]Yes @ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  (Code: ) {Expenses s 765 14 019. including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ 344 4 742. )
TO ADVANCE THE JOB OPPORTUNITIES, HEALTH, GENERAL PROSPERITY , AND
ECONOMIC WELFARE OF THE PEOPLE OF THE COUNTY.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grantsof § ) (Revenue s )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses § including grants of $ } (Revenue s )

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 765,019.

Form 990 (2018)

832002 12-31-18

-30-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

Form 990 (2018) CORPORATION 37-1588512 page3
| Part iv [ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If *Yes," complete Schedule A 1 1 X
"2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 1 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part| | ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il || .. ..., 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5}, or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If *Yes,* complete Schedule C, Partiil . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,® complete
SCREAUIE D, PAIEII |, _ ...\ ...\ \\ooooooo oo seee e e s oeeeee e ee oo e oo oo e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes," complete SChedule D, Part IV || et e eee e eeee oo 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasiendowments? /f *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. - 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, Vil, Vi, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equtpment in Part X line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIEVI ...cooeeeeeeeeeeeressssessssssssssssssssssssssessssssssesssssosssseneseees s oot temmseee s oeeeeseee e oeeene oo e oo e seeesee e Haj X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secuntxes m Part X, hne 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part VII 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll . . . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X l‘lne 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ... .. . ... 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habllmes in Part X fine 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated fi nancnal statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions. under FlN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1] X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent aud:ted f nancial statements for the tax year? If *Yes, * complete
Schedule D, Parts XI@NG XIl _____...........cooooweooereeeeeeeeeeeaeeseeesssseseeessessesseseeaeessessessesssssesess s ees e oo s eeeeeeeesees e eseeeeoe 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered "No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional 12b | X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule E 13 }_i__
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . .~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 180G IV | . ... oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV e 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts illand IV e, 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part] || ... e 17 p:¢
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines
1cand 8a? If Yes, " complete SChedUle G, Part Il e 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIli, line 9a7? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, PArtIIl .. .........oooemeeooseeoseeeeseseeeesessesssrseseoe 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f *Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b If *Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisretum? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), fine 12 If *Yes,* complete Schedule I, Partsland ll ... 29 X
832003 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)

-31-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

Form 990 (2018) CORPORATION 37-1588512 Page 4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 22 If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Partslandl . . . .. .. . . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VHI, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCREUUIE U _...........coooitreeere e eeeeeeese oo eemese e s esmeee s eee oo et s oo oo oo oo oo eeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If *Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO O M@ 258 ...\ \iooooooooooeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo oo eeee oo eeeeeeeee oo 242 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TXBXEMPE DONAST | it e e e e e e e s e s e e e e e oo oo eeeeee s 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? . .. ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
SCHEAUIE L, PAMEI .____o...oooooooeeeeee oo eeeesseeessesesmeese s e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees or drsqualrﬁed persons? /f "Yes,"
COMPplete SChEAUIR L, PAIt Il || ||| .. oot eeeoee oo et e ees e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, dlrector, trustee, key employee substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35%.controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll . . . . . e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the' followmg pames (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptlons)
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L Pattv 28a X
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If *Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part iV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contrrbutlons? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. . . . e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatrons?
If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part ] | e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f *Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE N, PaIEI | _.......ooooeeeeeeteeveooeeeseeeoereeeeeeeee e eeeeeeeesesss s s eeesm e oo oo e eeee e oo e e e oo e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeon 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part1 e 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part il, Hll, or IV, and
PAIEVLENG T et eeeeeeeses e eeeeseseeses e seeeeessmoss oot e s eeee s s s oo oo ee e oo oeeeeeee e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512®)(13)? ... . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 354, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 . . 35b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes,” complete Schedule B, PArt V, e 2 | ..o oo eoeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeeeee 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If *Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 B
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to completeSchedule O ... 38| X
- Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany linein thisPartv.~~~_~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ L]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-f not applicable . . 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter-0-ifnotapplicable 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize WINNErS? ... .....oocoeiiiiiiiii ic
832004 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

Form 990 (2018) CORPORATION _ 37-1588512 page5
] Part V[ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum 2a 7
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment taxretums? 2 | X
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . | 82 X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If *No"® to line 3b, provide an expianation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? | e, 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts {FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ... Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T? . ..o Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ..~ 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?{ 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or servrces PrOvIded D 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
1O file FOM B2B2? ..ottt ene e s ev e e et oes e Eereeusretsis et et est e s r e eraseereseneeaeeeenn Tc X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year e e l 7d l
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay prérniums on'a personal benefit contract? Te
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or mdrrectly, ona personal benefitcontract? ... ... Yii
g I the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds Drd a donor ‘advised fund maintained by the :
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at: any tlme dunng e YeaAr? e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable drstnbutrons under Section 49667 ... ..., 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a dlstnbutlon to a donor donor advisor, orrelated person? ... Sb
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter: v
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlll lrne 2 e 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilites . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) ... ... 1ib
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... l 12b |

13 Section 501{c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? . ... ...~~~ 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand .. ..., 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dunng the Year?, . e 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investmentincome? 16 X
if "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O,
Form 990 (2018)

832005 12-31-18

-33-




JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

Form 990 (2018) CORPORATION 37-1588512 pageb
Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the govermning body at the end of the tax year ... 1a 11
if there are material differences in voting rights among members of the goverriing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 11
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key mMplOYEE? . . . e ee e oo 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company orotherperson? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | . .. 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the OVEMING BOY? ... ..o oo 7a X
b Are any govemnance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval bS})members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? ' 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken durmg the year by the following:
a The Goveming BOY? _._............oooooviviovovvveeveeeeeoceoess oo eeeeeseeeeemmnonenees ~ ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? s | X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Secti&n A, wﬁo cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addressesin Schedule O ... .. . . e 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have wntten policies and procedures govemmg the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the orgamzatron S eXempt pUIPOSeS? e, 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Fonn 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? {11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the orgamzat;on to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest pohcy? IF'No,"gotoline 13 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees requnred to disclose annually interests that could give rise fo conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitoF and enforce compliance with the policy? /f “Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how thiswasdone ... . . . e aeess s e eeese st e see oo s s eeee oo 12c| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? eeetrereenaeraaaeraaaaaraeseear————eea——n e 131X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction pollcy? __________________________________________________________________ 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ... . 15a| X
b Cther officers or key employees of the organization | .. ... e 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUMNG tE YEAI? | ... . .o oo e oo oo 16a X

b If *Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respecttosucharrangements? ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed WNY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check ali that apply.
Own website ] Another's website x] Upon request ] Other (expfain in Schedule O)
18 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P

JCLDC - 315-782-5865
800 STARBUCK AVE, WATERTOWN, NY 13601
832006 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)

-34-




JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT
Form 990 (2018) CORPORATION _ - 37-1588512 page?
Part Vlll Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
) Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part Vil
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Cdmplete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

¢ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E}, and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¢ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.*

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers: key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

{:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) {B) %] (D) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average | 400t c,i‘;fg’gftm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officor and a diroctor/inistes) . from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | s = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g |2 g2 | ] (W2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ Ele | : and related
below 211 |8 B8 organizations
- EHHE R
(1) DAVID CONVERSE 0.00 '
CHAIRMAN X 0. 0. 0.
(2) KENT BURTO 0.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
(3) PAUL WARNECK 0.00} I
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) W. EDWARD WALLDROFF 0.001 1.
VICE CHAIRMAN ) X 0. 0. 0.
(5) CHRISTINE POWERS 0.004 |
DIRECTOR o h.¢ B 0. 0. 0.
(6) LISA L BUILLIER 0.00] -1~
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JOHN JENNINGS 0.001]"
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) ROBERT ALIASSO, JR, 0.00 .
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) RICHARD DUVALL 0.00 .
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) WILLIAM W JOHNSON 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{11) GREGORY GARDNER 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) DON ALEXANDER 40.00
CEO X 112,435. 0.] 24,291.
(13) LYLE EATON 40.00
CFo X 67,365, 0., 10,593,
832007 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)

-35-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

832008 12-31-18

-36-

Form 990 (2018) CORPORATION 37-1588512 Page 8
Part Vii | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
A) B) © D) {E) {F)
Name and title Average (onot c,':';‘;’f';‘fge"mm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
ROUTS Per | box, unless person s both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/irustes) from from related other
istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 312 b (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g |E and related
below |15 12128, organizations
1D SUB-LOMAl ...t s e P 179,800. 0.] 34,884,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A . . ORI » 0. 0. 0.
d Total (addlines thand 1¢) ... R 179,800. 0.] 34,884.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those lisjé”d above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> : S 1
s Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, directdr,,,df trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If *Yes, * complete Schedule J fOr SUCH INGIIOUE ._.................ccoc.oooooeoersoes e srseessoeseseseses e eere e 3 X
4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f *Yes, * complete Schedule J for such individual | 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
fendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUChPEISON .. ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
{(A) (8 (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0
Form 990 (2018)



orm 990 (2018)

Fi
l Part VIlI |

JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

37-1588512

Page 9

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIll ..

Total revenue

Related or
exempt function
revenue

Unrelated
business
revenue

D
Revenug e)xcluded
o gt
512-514

, Gifts, Grants]

and Other Similar Amounts

Contributions,

1 a Federated campaigns 1a

b Membership dues 1b

¢ Fundraisingevents . .. . ic

d Related organizations . 1d

e Govemment grants (contributions) 1e

428,920.

£ Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above

i

12,000.

Noncash contributions includad in lines 1a-1f: §

- Q

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

440,920.

evenue

Prcgéam Service

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES

561000

Business Codej -

298,512,

298,512.

INTEREST ON LOANS

900099

41,338.

41,338.

All other program service revenue

Ko o000

Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Other Revenue

3
other similar amounts)

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

4

5 Royalies ........coocooviviiiiiiiiiiieceevseseeseneas

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

339,850,

3,782.

>

3,782,

|

(i) Personal

6 a Gross rents

d Net rental income or (loss)

7 a Gross amount from sales of

(i) Securities

assets other than inventory

-.(ii) Other .

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gain or (loss)

8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
PartiV,line18 ...,

b Less: direct expenses

¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartiV,line19 ..o,
b Less:directexpenses . .. .. .
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances

b Less: cost of goods sold

¢ _Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory ...

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code|

11 a OTHER INCOME

900099

4,892.

4,892.

b

c

d All other revenue

12

4,892.

789,444.

344,742,

3,782.

832008 12-31-18

-37-

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018)

JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

37-1588512 Page 10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part IX .................

Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl

)
Total expenses

{B)

Program service

expenses

(G}
Management and
general expenses

2
Fundraising
expenses

1

2

10
11

Q@ o 0 0 00

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

RBREB

o Q0 oo

-trustees, and key employees

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid toorformembers ..
Compensation of current officers, directors,

Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries and wages ,.......................

179,80

0.

70,240.

109,560.

345,19

5.

108,399.

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

41,88

6‘

336,796,
20,251.

21,635.

Other employee benefits

132,84

6.

63,477,

69,369.

Payrolitaxes || . .. ...

38,49

4.

18,481.

Fees for services (non-employees):
Management

2,17

5.

20,013.

2,175,

Accounting

5,55

=

5,550.

LobbYING ..o

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

Investment managementfees | .. ...

Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list fine 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
Advertising and promotion
Office expenses, ...

— 795,11

.

79,114.

0.

12,286.

19,304.

Information technology

31,59

Royalties ... ...

Occupancy

54,58

0.

32,140.

52,440.

Travel e

14,08

6.

7,342,

6,744.

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials _

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

25,09

1.

22,721.

2,370.

interest

23,08

6.

14,143.

8,943,

Insurance e

Other expenses. itemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in fine 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

BAD DEBT EXPENSE

182,60

3.

182,603.

EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND MA

9,43

8.

9,438.

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS
MANUFACTURING AND BUSIN

7,09

4.

115.

6,979.

2,50

0.

2,500,

All other expenses

1,556.

1,278.

278.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

1,206,684.

765,019.

441,665,

3%

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here } D if following SOP §8-2 (ASC 958-720)

832010 12-31-18

-38-

Form 990 (2018)



orm 990 (2018)

JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

37-1588512 Page 11

Part X | Balance Sheet

e

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any Bne N this Part X ..o . e [
. (A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nONinterestbeanng __._............cooeovemovoooooooooooeooooeooeooeooooo 16,854.] 4 101,279.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments ... 2,495,730, 2 2,531,996.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net o, 3
4 Accounts receivable, net ... oo 4 9,410.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partitof Schedule L | ..o, 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
b4} employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part 1 of SchL 6
2 | 7 Notesandloans receivable,net ... 1,149,145.] 7 669,515.
< | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 3,290.] o 2,695.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other '
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 174,708. _
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . 10b ;121,037. 71,437 .| 10¢ 53,671.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... i 11 "
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
16  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 _ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 3,736,456.] 16 3,368,566.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 44,722.] 7 53,057.
18  Grantspayable | . .. ... i 18
19 Deferredrevenue . ... . 35,279.] 19 76,294.
20 Taxexemptbond fiabilities ... .50 20
21 Escrow or custodial account fiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule Do 21
0 22 Loans and other payables to current and former offi cers dnrectors trustees,
;g key employees, highest compensated employees and dlsqua!rf' ied persons.
8 Complete Part ll of Schedule L ... . (i 22
- |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd parties ... 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabifities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SChedUle D e r e et 25
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ____ . 80,001.] 2 129,351,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here ) LX! and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. I .
E |27 Unrestricted netassets ... 3,656,455, 27 3,239,215,
S |28 Temporarily restricted netassets ..., 28
e 28 Permanently restricted netassets ... 29
0 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here ) I:l
& and complete lines 30 through 34,
% |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
2 81 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
< |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances ... ... . 3,656,455, 33 3,239,215,
134 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 3,736,456.] 34 3,368,566,
Form 990 (2018)

832011 12-31-18

-39-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

Form 990 (2018) CORPORATION 37-1588512 Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any Bne inthis Part Xl .. ... e (]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIlI, column (A), fine 12) ..o 1 789,444.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), fine25) ... . 2 1,206,684,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2fromline 1 | ... ... 3 -417,240.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fine 33, column (&) .. 4 3,656,455,
5 Netunrealized gains (I0SSes) ONINVESIMENS ..o 5
6 Donatedservices and use of facilities . .. .. 6
T INVEStMENt @XPENSES . e e e eee e eees oo 7
8  Prior period adUSIMENTS || e e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Scheduwle®) . .. . 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, fine 33, e,
COWMN (B)) oot s nes e sens eneneneneencncnnarensan 10 3,239,215,
m | Part XII] Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note t0.any e N thIS PAMXI  ........coveeevermeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeee e eeeseeoe e I—I:I
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: E:] Cash [X_—] Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other," explain in Schedule O. )
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compded or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis L—J Consolidated basis D Both consolida_ted and separat'e basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent aCcduntant? _________________________________________________________ 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis ] Both consohdated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responSIblhty for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an mdependent accountant? e, 2| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selectlon process ‘during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB GIrCUIAr AIBBY ____...........ooveeeeeeereressesssss2Eimsesssossosonsoeeseessssssses s eesees oo seeseeseeseessseseemeereeesreeeeseeeeee oo 3a X

b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audrt or audrts? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe anx steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... 3b

Form 990 (2018)

832012 12-31-18

-40-



SCHEDULE A v . . OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 o 690-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support w
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Dspartment of tha Treasury ) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to P‘ublic
Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT Employer identification number

CORPORATION 37-1588512
{Part]l | Reason for Public Charity Status {All organizations must complete this part,) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

3 DDéDD

10

1
12

00

d

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1){A)i).

A school described in section 170{b){1){A){ii). (Attach Schedule E {Form 990 or 990-E7).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1){A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){ 1}{A){iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b}(1}{A)(iv). (Complete Part Ii.)

A federal, state, or local govemment or govemnmental unit described in section 170{b)(1)}{(A){v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170({b){1){A){(vi). (Complete Part i)

A community trust described in section 170({b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)(1}{A)ix) operatéd in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the: name mty, and state of the college or

university: ; :

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contritutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from busmesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a)(2). (Complete Part lll) :

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for pubhc safety See section 509(a){4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of 10 perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supportmg organlzatton and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

E:] Type . A supporting organization operated, supemsed or controlled by its supported organization(s), typlcally by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appomt or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sectlons A and B,

Type ll. A supporting organization supems‘ed’k or controﬂgd in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting orgéfiization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sectibpsﬁ AandC,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

L1
c [ Type Hi functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

e [] cCheckthis box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type I, Type Il, Type lll

f Enter the number of supported organizations
g_Provide the following information about the supported | organization(s).

functionally integrated, or Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN {iii) Type of organization i("') IS The Grgarizauon hsieg (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
izati described on fines 1-10 H11ULO0E(INg document? i i B i
organization { No support {sea instructions) }support (see instructions)

above {see Instructions)) Yes

Total

LHAFor

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, 832021 10-11-18  Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018

-41-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2018 CORPORATION 37-1588512 page2
- Support §cﬁe5 ule for Organizations Described in Sections T70B)(N)A)(Iv) and 170B)YMHAW)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization fasled to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ii.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) )~ {a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017 {e} 2018 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 455,587.] 521,815.| 431,996.| 422,269.] 440,920.] 2272587.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 455,587.] 521,815.] 431,996.] 422,269.] 440,920.] 2272587.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
govermnmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included N
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column ) .
6 _Public support. Subtract line 5 from fine 4. L 2272587.
Section B. Total Support e
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2014 {b) 2015 (c) 2016 {d) 2017 {e) 2018 {f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 455,587. 521,815 431,996.] 422,269.] 440,920.] 2272587.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on ;
securities loans, rents, royalties, SN o
and income from similar sources 72,660. 74,110. : 69,692- 55,485. 45,120. 318,067.

9 Net income from unrelated business R B
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart VL) .. .. ,

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 : ‘ 2590654,

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see INSUUCHONS) e eeneeee 12 '

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this DoX and Sh0D eI .. it cessesesssmesasassasessessncncannnsersenernce i »L |
Section C. Computation of Pu Bilc Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () . 14 B7.72 4
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Partll, tine4 . . 15 89.42 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018, If the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ______............coccooomioeeoeoeeo > x]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . e
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vl how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018

832022 10-11-18

42



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 CORPORATION 37-1588512 page3
- éupport §cﬁe5 ule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) .

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to

- qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A, Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017 (e} 2018 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5§ The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
excead the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support. (symetline 7¢from fing 6)
Section B. Total Support v
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning i} |  (a) 2014 ~(b)2015 | (c)2016 {d) 2017 {e) 2018 {f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6 Joo

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royatties,
and income from similar sources __
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines10aand10b . ... .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon .
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1) -
13  Total support. (add tines 8, 10¢, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here . e eesies s e s e Lh e e A ettt e erncneen s snres » L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (i), divided by ine 13, column () .. 15 %

16 _Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part {ll, line 15 eeiinoiiieiiiiiieeiei 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (ine 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column {f)) 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Hli, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions _................. |
832023 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018

-43-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 CORPORATION 37-1588512 pages
art Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I, If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming
documents? /f "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f *Yes," explain in Part V1 how the organization determined that the supported
organization was describec( in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or (6)? /f *Yes," answer
(b) and {c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and -
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to enéUre such use. 3¢
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (*foreign supported orgamzatlon")? If
*Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. : 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If *Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 /f *Yes," explain in Part Vl ‘what, cohtrolé the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclus:vely for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. L 4c
Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported orgamzatuons during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail i inPart Vi, lncludrng () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(i} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the orgamzmg document) 5a
b Type 1 or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? . - : &b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an eveht beyond the organization's control? 5¢
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f *Yes, " provide detail in
Part Vi. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c}(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If *Yes, * complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 72
If “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f *Yes, " provide detail in Part V1. 9¢
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type 1it non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
832024 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

-44-




JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 CORPORATION 37-1588512 pages
| Part IV | Supporting Organizations /.oniinued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c)
below, the goveming body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f “Yes® to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 1ic
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes } No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If *No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization{s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If *Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. : 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations o

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f *No," descnbe Jin Part VI how conitrol
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). Sl 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations S o

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the Tast déy of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently fi led, asof the date of notification, and (jij) copies of the
organization's govemning documents in effect on the date of notmcatlon 1o the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either () appomted or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {ii) serving on the goveming body ofa supported orgamzatson? If *No,® explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous: worklng relat:onshlp with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the orgamzatlon s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment pohcles and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all imes during the tax year? If *Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lil Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a !:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below. '
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Cormplete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f *Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If *Yes,* explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these

. activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

832025 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

-45-

.



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2018 CORPORATION

37-1588512 page6_

art Type Hll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Checlc here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VL) See instructions. All

other Type lil nonfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year
{optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

G b (W [N (-t

O OB W IN [

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7___Other expenses (see instructions)

]

8 _Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

{A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a_

Average monthly cash balances

-1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

ic

Total (add lines 13, 1b, and 1¢)

; “1d

®© (00 U

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

[

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

[N

E -

see instructions)

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from lme 3)
Multiply line 5 by .035 -

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

®i~i; (O

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Wi~ O i

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line’ 8 Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or fine 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

G WO N |-

DO | WD [N fua

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

7 L] Check here if the cumrent year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type it suppomng organization (see

instructions).

832028 10-11-18

_46-

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2018 CORPORATION 37-1588512 page7
{PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations onsinved
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1__Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {describe in Part Vl). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

10 __Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Wi~ [0 | |

{i) (ii) {iii}
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructi E istributi Underdistributions Distributable
ection istribution Allocations (see instructions) xcess Distri ons Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

1__Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part Vi). See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018 .
a_ From 2013 ) : ] -
b From 2014
¢ From 2015
d From 2016
e
f

From 2017
Total of lines 3a through e
___8 Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h
i
i

Applied to 2018 distributable amount
Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 31.

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2018 distributable amount
¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019, Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

[ -0 [ B £- 8 ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

832027 10-11-18

47-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 CORPORATION 37-1588512 pages

art Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part 1l line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 113, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

832028 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

-48-



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990, 930-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-FF.
g:p?ig;ﬁff)me Treasury » Goto www irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 20 1 8
Internal Revenue Service \
Name of the organization ' Employer identification number
JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT :
CORPORATION 37-1588512
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 880 or 990-E2 501(c) 3 ) {enter number) organization

l:l 4947(=)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

L1
] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. i )
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

I:] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF that. recelved dunng the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II See |nstruct|ons for determining a contributor's total contnbutlons

Special Rules

EX] For an organization described in section 501 (c)(S) filing Form 990 or S90-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part I, line 13, 163, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part VI, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and 11 )

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering "N/A” in column {b) instead of the contributor name and address),
I, and Il

] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for refigious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1 ,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
refigious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . > 8

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 950-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 980-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 950-FF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 890-EZ, or 930-PF. Schedule B {Form 990, 980-EZ2, or 990-PF) (2018)

823451 11-08-18

-49-



Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization
JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAIL DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

Employer identification number

37-1588512

Part |

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

1 | JEFFERSON COUNTY

175 ARSENAL STREET

414,120.

WATERTOWN, NY 13601

Person

Payroll [ ]

Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

NYS HAZARD ABATEMENT BOARD - DEPT OF
2 | LABOR

STATE OFFICE CAMPUS BLDG 12, ROOM 166

14,800.

ALBANY, NY 12240

Person
Payroli [ ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Hi for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll l:]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) {b)

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

No. Name, address, and ZIP +4

Person D
Payrol [:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part i for
noncas\h contributions.)

(=) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person l:]
Payroli :]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll L__j
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

823452 11-08-18

-50-

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2018)



Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 3

Name of organization Employer identification number
JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION 37-1588512
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
P
{a)
{c)

No. {b) . (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV gor estnr_nate) Date received
Parti (See instructions.)

(a)

{c)

No.
fro; Description of n o h pro| v FMV (or estimate) Dat (dc):eived
bt escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate re

{a)

{c)

No.
fro‘:n Description of . sh i FMV (or estimate) Date ::t):eived
o scription of noncash property given (See instructions.) a

(a) e

, {c)
f:::;‘ Description of () h ; FMV {or estimate) Dat () ived
o escription of noncas propertygy,en (See instructions.) ate receive
(a) .
{c)

No. o ) ) FMV {or estimate) @
from Description of noncash properly given . . Date received
Partl {See instructions.)

(a)

{c)
f:)':n Descrintion of (b) . ) FMV {or estimate) Dat @ g
o escription of noncash property given (See instructions,) ate receive

823453 11-08-18

-51-

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2Z, or 990-PF) (2018)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2018) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number
JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION 37-1588512
m Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c){7), {8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year

from any one contributor, Complets ¢
completing Part lil, enter the total of exclusivst

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if a&dit;ona'l space is needed.

le, etc., contri

olumns (a) through {e) and the following line entry. For organizations
ligi harif of $1,000 or less for the year. {Enter thisinfo. once) >$

{a) No.
g:rl'tﬂl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{(a) No.
g:r!tnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
() Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. B T
g:rltl‘ll {b) Purpose of gift e} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
gorTl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
AY
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

823454 11-08-18

-52-

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) (2018)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements T
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 8
PartiV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b "
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990, Open to Public
Intemal Revenua Service P-Go to www.irs, gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization J EFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT Employer identification number
CORPORATION 37-1588512

[Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear . . .. ...~
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate valueatendofyear ... ...
5  Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? ... .~~~ D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
Impermissible private benefit? .. ...l L Yes I_:] No
] Part i I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of fand for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservatxon of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbutmn in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. S Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements ‘ 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in. (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 7/25/06 and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register ... ... e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, re!eased extmguxshed or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p- :
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located >
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodxc momtonng, inspection, handling of -
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements BROIS? e eee e 1 Yes C e
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, mspectnng, handlmg of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, hahdling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(){4)B)(3)
aNd SECHON 17OMNANBIN? ... e e e eee s s e Clves [no
9 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements. _ _ .
] Part Il l Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), o report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1
(i} Assets included in Form 990, PartX .. ... ee e

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl ine 1 ..., > s
b _Assetsincludedin Form 980, PartX . ... > 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D (Form 980) 2018

832051 10-28-18

-53-




JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAIL DEVELOPMENT
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 CORPORATION 37-1588512 page?2
[Part Il ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3  Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xiif.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the orqamzatlon S collectlon? .................................... [:I Yes L] No

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? Llves [Ine

Amount
€ BeginniNG DAIANCE | . e e et seee oo s e e eeeeee e e e e eon 1c
d AAIIONS dURNG TNE YA | oo v e s eeseees s e s e s e s eeeeee e s id
e Distributions during the YEar e e eee oo e r e e ee e e
T OENAINGDAIANCE .. ..o eee e e seees e see s s eeseees e ssssesses bos e s eseeeseens oo if

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? L_Ives L_INo

b_If "Yes " explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been rovided on Part Xill
rl-f’art V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 10.

{a)} Current year {b) Prioryear | {c) Two years back }(d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net investment earnings, gains, and Iosses
Grants or scholarships . ...
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

® Q0 0T

g Endofyearbalance .. ... 3
2 Provide the estimated percentageof the current year end. balance (Ime 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p e o
b Permanent endowment p- % "
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> s %%
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
() unrelated OTGANIZAtIONS || ... ... oo ee e e eeeesee e se e e s e s seeeesees s s senee e e e eneesee e eee e sen 3ali)
(ii) related organizations 3afii)
b If "Yes" on line 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
[Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment. |
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c} Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land

d EQUIPMENt e, 174,708. 121,037. 53,671.
e Other .. ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Colurnn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) ... ... .. ... . . » 53,671.
Schedule D {Form 990) 2018

832052 10-29-18

-54-



. JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 CORPORATION 37-1588512 page83
Part VIIi Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category gneluding name of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1} Financial derivatives ...,
{2) Closely-held equity interests
{3) Other

A

B)

(]

)

(3]

()

©)

H)
Total. (Gol. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
l Part VIl Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

{4)

(5)

{6)

(7)

{8)

{9)
Total. {Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) )
I Part IX ] Other Assets. ; S

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Desctiption . S {b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

{7)

(8}

(9)
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15
[Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability {b}) Book value

(1) _Federal income taxes

2

3)

{4)

5)

(6)

0]

8

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25) .............. »
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. in Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl X1

Schedule D {Form 990) 2018

832053 10-29-18

~-55-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 CORPORATION 37-1588512 page4
-Part X1 | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 789,444,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a
Donated services and use of facilities
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XIi{.)
Add lines 2a through 2d

mﬂ.ﬂ!}'ﬂ”

2e 0.
3 789,444,

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, but not on line 1;
Investment expenses not included on Formi 990, Part Vill, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part Xiil.)
© ADdEiNes4aand db ..o oo 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Partl,fine 12) ... 5 789,444.
] Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... . 1 1,206,684.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25: ,
Donated services and use of facilities | -2a
Prior year adjustments RES
OHNEIIOSSES . ... .ot nn e e e es e eeeeeeeeeeeeseeessesessena e
Other (Describe in Part Xlil.)
Addlines 2athrough 2d | et et ee e e e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but noton line 1: | ‘ ) :
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, fine 7b o S 4a

o

o

N
o Q0T

2e 0.
3 1,206,684,

b Other (Describe in Part XIiL) b
c Addlinesdaanddb s Dheverees riebSpaneessssssemssmsosoossosesesssesseseeseseemeeeesean 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Fonn 990 Partl Ilne 113 5 1,206,684.

rﬁart Xill| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part i, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 1il, hnes Jaand 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X}, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to’ provxde any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION'S FORM 990, RETURN OF ORGANIZATION EXEMPT FROM INCOME

TAX, FOR THE YEARS ENDED 2017, 2016, AND 2015 ARE SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION

BY THE IRS, GENERALLY FOR 3 YEARS AFTER THEY WERE FILED. BASED ON ITS

ANALYSIS, THE ORGANIZATION DETERMINED THAT THERE WERE NO UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS AND THAT THE ORGANIZATION SHOULD PREVAIL UPON EXAMINATION BY THE

TAXING AUTHORITIES.

832054 10-29-18 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

-56-



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§°6“"1‘“8“’

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 980 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P~ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revanue Sarvice P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT Employer identification number
CORPORATION 37-1588512

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THE PEOPLE OF THE COUNTY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 1: ~

THE PEOPLE OF THE COUNTY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FORM 990 ARE PRESENTED EACH YEAR TO THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW BEFORE BEING'FILED

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:-

MONITORED BY THE BOARD

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

ALL COMPENSATION BOARD APPROVED _

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS FOR ASSUMING RESPONSIBILITY FOR OVERSIGHT OF

THE AUDIT HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
832211 10-10-18

-57-




TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
NEW YORK FORM CHAR500

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for

Jefferson County Local Development
Corporation
800 Starbuck Ave No. 800
Watertown, NY 13601

Prepared by
Bowers & Company Cpas PLLC
1120 Commerce Park Drive East
Watertown, NY 13601

Amount due

or refund Balance due of $275.00

Make check Department of Law

payable to

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

NYS Office of Attorney General
Charities Bureau Reglstratlon Section
28 Liberty Street S

New York, NY 10005 . -

Return must be

mailed on e

or before February 18, 2020

Special The report should be signed and dated by the authorized
Instructions

individual(s).

The attached copy of federal Form 990 must be properly signed
and dated.

800941
04-01-18

-58-




CHARS00

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
www.CharitiesNYS.com

Send with fee and attachments to:

28 Liberty Street

NYS Office of the Attomey General
Charities Bureau Registration Section

New York, NY 10005

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

1.General Information

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 10/01/2018 and Ending (mm/ddfyyyy) 09/30/2019
Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer ldentification Number (EIN):
Address Change JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPO 37-1588512
Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
Initial Filing 800 STARBUCK AVE, NO. 800 44-18-73
Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:
Amended Filing WATERTOWN, NY 13601 315 782-5865
Reg ID Pending Website: Email:
WWW.JCIDA.COM LEATONGJCIDA.COM

Check your organization's

registration category: D 7A only ] EPTL only

[X] buaL zasery 1 exemer

Confirm your Registration Category in the
Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

2. Certification

two signatories.

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

ZDONALD ALEXANDER

President or Authorized Officer: CEO
Signature L Print Name and Title Date
~LYLE EATON
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: CFO
Signature Print Name and Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

contributions dunng the fiscal year.

during the fiscal year.

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your orgamzaﬂon is clanmmg an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claxm an exemptlon or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable

[:] 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser {PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit

] 3b. EPTL filing exemnption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market vaiue of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time

4. Schedules and Attachments

See the following page
for a checkiist of
schedules and
attachments to
complete your filing.

D Yes No  4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counse! or commercial co-venturer
for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

D—ﬂ Yes D No  4b. Did the organization receive govemment grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: .
Make a single check or money order
next page to calculate your
f payable to:
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you "Department of Law"
are submitting here: $ 25. $ 250. $ 275. P

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2019)
*The "Exempt” category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. it does not refer to its IRS tax designation.

868451 01-15-1¢ 1019

-59-

Page 1




JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CHAR300

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS00 as described in Part 4:

If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Go-Venturers (CCV)

If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B {Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

] Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accourit'ant’s Review or Audit Report:
Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750 000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support xs less than $250 000
[:] We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is requtred

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

| $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

[__] $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part3b
$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000
$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250 000
$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000

$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000

$1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS00, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attomey General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call:  (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

3?935-119 1019 CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2019)

-60-

is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?

Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and leam more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

-IRS Form 990 Part |, line 22

-IRS Form 990 EZ Part |, line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value {Part ll, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part Il, line 23(b)).

Page 2



CHAR500 2018

Schedule 4b: Government Grants Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schedule and list EACH govemment grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)
agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.
Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number;
JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 44-18-73 |

2. Government Grants

Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant

1. JEFFERSON COUNTY AGRICULTURE PROGRAM GRANT _ 1. 138,720.
2. JEFFERSON COUNTY MARKETING GRANT 2. 275,400.
3. NYS HAZARD ABATEMENT BOARD . | : 3. 14,800.
4. 4.

5 | 5

6. 6

7 7.

8 8.

9 ki 9

10. 10,

11. 11.

12, 12.

13. 13.

14. 14,

18, 15,

Total Government Grants: - Total: 428,920.

868481 01-15-19 1019 CHARS00 Schedule 4b: Govemment Grants (Updated January 2019) Page 1

-61-



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Income Statement for the Two Month Period Ending November 30, 2019

Prepared by Lyle Eaton, November 25, 2019

Revenues

Admin Fees

JC Grant Marketing

JC Grant Ag Program
RLF Interest Income
Interest Income

Grant Income NYS-HAB
Miscellaneous Income
AG Conference

Total Revenues

Expenses
Salaries

Benefits

Operations

Marketing Program

AG Program

Office Expense

Payroll Processing

Office Rent

Project Loan Rent

Office Cleaning

Telephone

Equipment Rental
Equipment Maintenance
System Maintenance
Electric Service

Gas Service

Business Support
Manufacturers Comm. Expense
Workforce Development
Safety Training
Travel/Promotion/Meals
Staff Training & Seminars
Depreciation Distillery Equip.
Depreciation F&F

Dues & Publications
Commercial Insurance
L.egal Unrestricted
Accounting & Auditing

Fees Expense

Grant Expense NYS-HAB
Reallocated Program Expenses
Miscellaneous - Unrestricted

Total Operations

Total Revenue
Total Expenses

Net Income Over Expenditures $

Page: 1

UNRECONCILED
Current Year Year-to-Date Current Previous Balance
Budget Total Month Month Remaining
600,377.00 100,06282 § 50,031.41 50,031.41 500,314.18
275,400.00 45,900.00 22,950.00 22,950.00 229,500.00
138,720.00 23,120.00 11,560.00 11,560.00 115,600.00
45,000.00 5,589.70 2,082.21 3,5607.49 39,410.30
4,200.00 330.17 0.00 330.17 3,869.83
14,102.00 1,680.00 0.00 1,680.00 12,422.00
500.00 5,039.62 2,583.60 2,456.02 (4,539.62)
5,000.00 (1,000.00) (1,000.00) 0.00 6,000.00
1,083,299.00 180,722.31 88,207.22 92,515.09 902,576.69
538,205.00 85,069.09 43,398.44 41,670.65 453,135.91
219,819.00 32,194.45 16,621.59 15,572.86 187,624.55
360,744.00 24,989.36 650.00 24,339.36 335,754.64
191,822.00 29,918.48 12,920.41 16,998.07 161,903.52
10,000.00 2,094.63 89.47 2,005.16 7,905.37
1,800.00 328.79 132.20 196.59 1,471.21
17,600.00 2,840.48 1,420.24 1,420.24 14,759.52
55,943.00 9,323.74 4,661.87 4,661.87 46,619.26
12,000.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00 10,750.00
6,000.00 705.87 199.65 506.22 5,294.13
3,400.00 592.94 313.97 278.97 2,807.06
5,500.00 147.98 93.28 54.70 5,352.02
3,600.00 428.90 214.45 214.45 3,171.10
3,600.00 235.63 0.00 235.63 3,364.37
3,200.00 64.90 0.00 64.90 3,135.10
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
2,500.00 5,060.00 0.00 5,060.00 (2,560.00)
14,102.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,102.00
6,000.00 118.41 0.00 118.41 5,881.59
3,000.00 490.00 0.00 490.00 2,510.00
14,143.00 2,357.14 1,178.57 1,178.57 11,785.86
8,518.00 1,419.70 709.85 709.85 7,098.30
5,000.00 3,630.00 50.00 3,580.00 1,370.00
800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00
1.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00
300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
0.00 1,680.00 0.00 1,680.00 (1,680.00)
(431,199.00) (561,201.89) (12,785.41) (38,416.48) (379,997.11)
300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
1,069,197.00 153,738.60 71,118.58 82,620.02 915,458.40
1,083,299.00 180,722.31 88,207.22 92,515.09 902,576.69
1,069,197.00 153,738.60 71,118.58 82,620.02 915,458.40
14,102.00 26,983.71 $ 17,088.64 9,895.07 (12,881.71)

For Interr-62- se Only



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AG Program Expense Statement for the Two Month Period Ending November 30, 2019

Page: 1

Prepared by Lyle Eaton, November 25, 2019 UNRECONCILED
Current Year Year-to-Date Current Previous Balance
Budget Total Month Month Remaining

Operations

AG Annual Meeting $ 5,000.00 0.00 $ 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
AG Office Expense 1,000.00 353.18 135.00 218.18 646.82
AG Advertising 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
AG Printed Material 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
AG Membership/Dues 400.00 99.00 0.00 99.00 301.00
AG Business Attraction 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00
AG Subscriptions 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
AG Travel/Meals/Lodging 4,000.00 35.66 0.00 35.66 3,964.34
AG Web Site Development 2,000.00 34.94 0.00 34.94 1,965.06
AG Misc Program Expenses 1,000.00 64.17 0.00 64.17 935.83
Local Food Guide. 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00
Salary Overhead 87,203.00 16,606.95 6,642.78 9,964.17 70,596.05
FICA Overhead 5,232.00 972.70 389.08 583.62 4,259.30
Medicare Overhead 1,221.00 227.50 91.00 136.50 993.50
Health/Dental Ins Overhead 27,221.00 4,629.44 2,314.72 2,314.72 22,591.56
Retirement Overhead 7.848.00 996.40 398.56 597.84 6,851.60
Indirect Labor Allocation 35,391.00 5,898.54 2,949.27 2,949.27 29,492 46
Non Labor Allocated Overhead 4,806.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,806.00
Total Operations 191,822.00 29,918.48 12,920.41 16,998.07 161,903.52

For Interi 63- se Only



JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Marketing Program Expense Statement for the Two Month Period Ending November 30, 2019

Page: 1

Prepared by Lyle Eaton, November 25, 2019 UNRECONCILED
Current Year Year-to-Date Current Previous Balance
Budget Total Month Month Remaining
Operations
Advertising Expense $ 41,600.00 243400 % 500.00 1,834.00 39,166.00
Canadian Marketing 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
Euro Marketing 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
Printed Material 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
Seminars Workshops Publicatio 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
Travel/Meals/Promotion 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
Public Relations 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
Web Site Dev & Promo Design 5,000.00 685.00 150.00 535.00 4,315.00
Events Sponsorship 10,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,250.00
Survey Monkey 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
Drum Country Business 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
Mkt Misc Expense 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
Allocated Overhead 262,444.00 21,870.36 0.00 21,870.36 240,573.64
Total Operations 360,744.00 24,989.36 650.00 24,339.36 335,754.64

For Interi” %4~ se Only



Page: 1
JEFFERSON COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Manuf. & Business Support Expense Statement for the Two Month Period Ending November 30, 2019

Prepared by Lyle Eaton, November 25, 2019 UNRECONCILED
Current Year Year-to-Date Current Previous Balance
Budget Total Month Month Remaining
Operations
Business Support $ 5,000.00 000 § 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
Manufacturers Comm. Expense 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
Workforce Development 2,500.00 5,060.00 0.00 5,060.00 (2,560.00)
Safety Training 14,102.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,102.00
Total Operations 22,102.00 5,060.00 0.00 5,060.00 17,042.00

For Intert-65- se Only



Current Assets

General Checking

Savings Account

RLF Savings

Grants Receivable - HAB
RLF Loans Receivable

N Grid Mkt Grant European
Miscellaneous Recievable
Prepaid Expense

Total Current Assets

Properfy and Equipment
Depreciation Distillery
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets

Distillery Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures

WIP Record Storage

Total Other Assets

chél Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable - Unrestr
Deferred Income Records

JC Grant-Marketing

JC Grant Agriculture Program
Deferred Mkt. Grant European
Deferred AG Tour Fee

Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital

General Fund Bal - Unrestrict.
Net Income

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

Jefferson County Local Development Corp
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2019

ASSETS

12,356.08
1,238,236.34
1,594,513.34

1,680.00
638,189.30
12,500.00
9,691.80
4,369.66

3,511,536.52

(82,499.90)
(42,313.75)

(124,813.65)

99,000.00
70,387.89
5,320.48

174,708.37

$ 3,561,431.24

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

60.00
41,014.00
229,500.00
11,560.00
12,500.00
600.00

295,234.00

0.00

295,234.00
3,239,213.53
26,983.71

3,266,197.24

$ 3,561,431.24

Unaudited - For Ma~ 6V6 " ent Purposes Only



Jefferson County Local Development Corp

Receivables

As of November 30, 2019

11/25/2019 at 1:49 PM

Customer Orig Loan Balance Issued Maturity Terms Status Payment
JAY CANZONIER 100,000.00 52,634.23[4/26/17 [12/31/2018 | 3%- 84 Months Current 726.73
CURRENT APPS 187,500.00 135,141.75{12/14/11 |1/1/2032 5% 240 Months Current 1,237.42
LCO DESTINY, LLC 600,000.00 121,491.76(9/29/15 110/1/2020 5%, 60 Months Current 11,322.74
LODGE AT IVES 139,606.89 122,953.18|5/1/17 4/1/2022 5%, 60 Months Current 1,104.00
SAFETY TRAINING 3,080.00 Grant
NATIONAL GRID-EURO 7,000.00 Grant
WICLDC 200,000.00 126,155.70{12/1/10 |1/1/2031 3%, 240 Months Current 1,109.20
WICLDC-JAIN 98,082.50 79,812.68(9/10/18 |10/1/2023 3.5% 60 Months Current 1,784.29
Report Total 648,269.30
-67-

Page: 1



11/25/19 at 13:47:02.39
Jefferson County Local Development Corp

Aged Receivables

As of Nov 30, 2019

Filter Criteria includes: 1) Includes Drop Shipments. Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Customer ID Invoice/CM # Amount Due
Customer

Bill To Contact

Telephone 1

CANZONIER 2086 52,634.23
JAY CANZONIER D/B/A NORTH BRANCH FA

CANZONIER 52,634.23
JAY CANZONIER D/B/A NORTH BRANCH FA

CURRENT 11-30-11 LDCRL 135,141.75
CURRENT APPLICATIONS

CURRENT . 135,141.75
CURRENT APPLICATIONS

JCIDA 2194 1,291.80
JEFF COUNTY IDA

JCIDA 1,291.80
JEFF COUNTY IDA

JCLDC 2186 1,400.00
JCLDC 2190 1,680.00
JCLDC 3,080.00
JCLDC

LCO 2013 121,491.76
LCO DESTINY, LLC

LCO 121,491.76
LCO DESTINY, LLC

LODGE 1914 122,953.18

THE LODGE AT IVES HILL

-68-




11/25/19 at 13:47:02.45

Jefferson County Local Development Corp
Aged Receivables
As of Nov 30, 2019

Filter Criteria includes: 1) Includes Drop Shipments. Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 2

Customer ID Invoice/CM # Amount Due
Customer

Bill To Contact

Telephone 1

LODGE 122,953.18
THE LODGE AT IVES HILL

National Grid EURO 2152 7,000.00
N GRID EURO GRANT 4373

National Grid EURO 7,000.00
N GRID EURO GRANT 4373

WIC 1907 126,155.70
WICLDC RLF LOAN 79,812.68
wic 205,968.38
WICLDC

Report Total 649,561.10

-69-




11/25/19 at 13:50:11.35

Jefferson County Local Development Corp

Cash Receipts Journal

For the Period From Nov 1, 2019 to Nov 30, 2019

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Date Account ID Transaction Ref Line Description Debit Amnt  Credit Amnt
11719 122025 4840 Invoice; 2086 593.66
407501 11/19 INTEREST 133.07
112501 JAY CANZONIER D/B/A 726.73
NORTH BRANCH FARMS
1M/7M19 125001 6921 Invoice: 2191 10.00
100001 DON ALEXANDER 10.00
11719 125001 7121 Invoice: 2192 50,031.41
100001 JEFF COUNTY IDA 50,031.41
1114118 122025 2803 Invoice: 1914 589.24
407501 1119 INTEREST 514.76
112501 THE LODGE AT IVES HILL 1,104.00
11/14/19 122025 2809 Invoice: 1907 791.81
407501 11/19 INTEREST 317.39
112501 WICLDC 1,109.20
1114119 122025 2805 Invoice: 11-30-11 LDCRLF 671.53
407501 1119 INTEREST 565.89
112501 CURRENT APPLICATIONS 1,237.42
11121118 122025 46778 Invoice: 2013 . 10,771.64
407501 11/19 INTEREST 551.10
112501 LCO DESTINY, LLC 11,322.74
11/2119 125001 7135 Invoice: 2193 1,291.80
100001 JEFF COUNTY IDA 7 1,291.80
66,833.30 66,833.30

-70-




11/25/18 at 13:50:47.87

Jefferson County Local Development Corp

For the Period From Nov 1, 2019 to Nov 30, 2019

Filter Criteria inciudes: Report order is by Date.

Check Register

Page: 1

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
4786 1171119 EXCELLUS BC/BS 100001 736.96
4787 11/1119  THE HARTFORD 100001 325.10
4788 1111118 KEY BANK - 100001 432.38
4789 11118 NNY ONLINE 100001 214.45
4790 1111719 STATEBOOK INTER 100001 150.00
4791 1171119 EXCELLUS BC/BS 100001 578.86
4792 111119 EXCELLUS BC/BS 100001 11,044.44
4793 11/5/19  ADVANCED BUSINE 100001 93.28
4794 11/5/19 BLUE MOUNTAIN S 100001 31.80
4795 11/5/18  CITEC, INC 100001 1,680.00
4796 115119  HOMESTEAD HERIT 100001 135.00
4797 11/5/19 LIBERTY MUTUAL | 100001 2,010.00
4798 11/5/18 NATIONAL GRID 100001 300.53
4799 11/519  SERVPRO OF JEFF 100001 1,250.00
4800 11/5119  VERIZON WIRELES 100001 1,012.62
4801 11/5/19 WB MASON CO INC. 100001 32.98
4802 1116119 WICLDC 100001 1.420.24
4803 11/5/19 WATERTOWN LOC 100001 4,661.87
4804 11/5/19  WPBS 100001 500.00
4805 11/519  WATERTOWN LOC 100001 4,661.87
4815 11/14/19  LIFETIME BENEFIT 100001 98.71
4816 11/14/19 RBC WEALTH MAN 100001 2,557.99
4817 11/14/19 SAM'S CLUB 100001 29.47
4818 11/14/19 SPECTRUM REACH 100001 1,434.00
4819 11/14/19  UNITED WAY OF NN 100001 129.97
4820 1127119 ADIRONDACK NOR 100001 50.00
4821 11/27/19 RBC WEALTH MAN 100001 2,813.37
4822 14/271¢  UNITED WAY OF NN 100001 129.97
4823 112718  WELLS FARGO FIN 100001 313.97
4824 1127118 WESTELCOM 100001 209.65
Total

39,139.48

-71-



Jefferson County Local Development Corporation
Governance Committee Meeting Minutes
November 26,2019

The JCLDC Governance Committee meeting was held on Tuesday, November 26, 2019 in the
board room at 800 Starbuck Avenue, Watertown, NY.

Present: W. Edward Walldroff, Chair, Bill Johnson

Excused: None

Absent: Greg Gardner, Paul Warneck

Also Present: David Zembiec, Peggy Sampson, Lyle Eaton

I

II.

Call to Order: Mr. Walldroff called the meeting to order at 8:02 a.m.

Annual Board of Directors Evaluation for 2018-2019: The completed 2018-2019
Confidential Evaluation of Board Performance forms were distributed to committee
members prior to the meeting. Nine out of eleven board members returned the forms.

Mr. Walldroff identified the areas that need addressing and committee members
discussed them. They also specifically identified and commented on the following;

#5 The Board sets clear and measureable performance goals for the Authority that
contribute to accomplishing its mission. Six board members ‘agree’, while three
‘somewhat agree’. Committee members asked how to improve that for next year. Mr.
Zembiec said that the mission statement and performance measurements are reviewed
each year along with all of the other policies and procedures but indicated that he will
send them out today for the board to read and review.

#15 The Board has identified the areas of most risk to the Authority and works with
management to implement risk mitigation strategies before problems occur. Six
board members ‘agree’, while three ‘somewhat agree’. Mr. Walldroff said feedback from
staff on are areas that are problematic will be helpful in this process.

Mr. Walldroff asked if we can compare this year’s results to last year’s results. Ms.
Sampson will add the 2018 numbers and put them in parenthesis before this year’s report
is sent to the board.

Committee members agreed to send the summary results to the full board for review
and/or discussion.

It was noted that Ms. Sampson will submit the results to the Authorities Budget Office
pending board approval.

-72-



Jefferson County Local Development Corporation
Governance Committee Meeting Minutes
November 26,2019

III.  Other business:

1. Lending Policy — Reserve for Bad Debt: Mr. Eaton said that he is recommending a
change to the existing bad debt policy as adopted by JCLDC to more accurately
reflect the valuation of the accounts receivable. The new language is as follows:

Customer account balances are considered on a case-by-case basis. Management
individually reviews all accounts receivable balances and based on an assessment of
current creditworthiness, estimates the accounts, if any, that will not be collected, and
uses this amount to establish the annual reserve.

After review and discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Johnson to move the
recommendation to the full board for consideration, seconded by Mr. Walldroff.

IV.  Adjournment: With no further business before the committee, Mr. Walldroff adjourned
the meeting at 8:12 a.m.

-73-



Summary Results of Confidential Evaluation of Board Performance

2019 Results in Bold, 2018 Results in ()

Criteria

Agree

Somewhat
Agree

Somewhat
Disagree

Disagree

Board members have a shared understanding
of the mission and purpose of the Authority.

7

2

The policies, practices and decisions of the
Board are always consistent with this mission.

()
7

3
2

Board members comprehend their role and
fiduciary responsibilities and hold themselves
and each other to these principles.

()
7

(8

)
2

(1

(1)

The Board has adopted policies, by-laws, and
practices for the effective governance,
management and operations of the Authority
and reviews these annually.

9
(10)

The Board sets clear and measurable
performance goals for the Authority that
contribute to accomplishing its mission.

6
@)

(6)

(1)

The decisions made by Board members are
arrived at through independent judgment and
deliberation, free of political influence or self-
interest.

7
)

@)

Individual Board members communicate
effectively with executive staff so as to be well
informed on the status of all imporiant issues.

7
(6)

(3

M

Board members are knowledgeable about the
Authority’s programs, financial statements,
reporting requirements, and other transactions.

9
(8)

@)

The Board meets to review and approve all
documents and reports prior to public release
and is confident that the information being
presented is accurate and complete.

7
®)

(4)

(1)

10

The Board knows the statutory obligations of
the Authority and if the Authority is in
compliance with state law.

7
(9)

(1)

11

Board and committee meetings facilitate open,
deliberate and thorough discussion, and the
active participation of members.

8
(10)

12

Board members have sufficient opportunity to
research, discuss, question and prepare before
decisions are made and votes taken.

8
)

3)

13

Individual Board members feel empowered to
delay votes, defer agenda items, or table
actions if they feel additional information or
discussion is required.

8
(8)

)

14

The Board exercises appropriate oversight of
the CEO and other executive staff, including
setting performance expectations and
reviewing performance annually.

()

15

The Board has identified the areas of most risk
to the Authority and works with management to
implement risk mitigation strategies before
problems occur.

()

(1

16

Board members demonstrate leadership and
vision and work respectfully with each other.

(8)

(1)

Date Completed: , 2019

Name of Authority: Jefferson County Local Development Corporation

-74-




juesqgy - v

pasnoxg - 3

jussald - d

nlojoaji<jujojojolwolo

<

Dlojoplo|olwao|lwojalala

dduepuely pieog 0zozZ-610¢

6986-z8Z (G1€)
L09EL AN ‘UMOLIBIEAA
008 2UNS ‘snusAY %oNgielS 008
uoljeiodiod juswdojaaa( |eoo Ajuno) uosieyer



